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Bill Daehn 


From: <jlueke@q.com> 

Date: Friday, January 18,2013 11:38 AM 

To: 



Subject: TCACC: January Meeting January 24th 7PM-lOPM 

Welcome TCACC members do the new first meeting of the new year. It will be dues time, $15 payable 

to the treasurer. 



This months topic will be: The Caduceus - Meaning and Representation on Ancient Coins. 

The origins and meaning of the kerykeion or caduceus will be traced from it's origins through it's usage 

on coinages of the Greeks, Roman Republic, Carthaginians, Baktrians. and the Roman Empire. 

Members are encouraged to bring their caduceus bearing coins especially the following types: 



Any Thracian 1Greek with Hermes 

The new style Athens tetradrachm with winged caduceus 

Early Roman Republican 

Interesting Roman Imperial 



See you this Thursday. 



Jorg Lueke - Secretary 



1/18/2013 



I 
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2/23/2013


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR February, 28rd, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 2


PRESENTATION: Huns 101 by Chris Freeman


Nezaks, Alchons, Hepthalites, Turks, and so many more. If your name
isn't Goebl you probably get confused by the differences between these
vary interesting cultures living mainy between the "civilized" empires
of the East. Show up, bring some Hunnic coinages, and learn the basics
about this fascinating area of numismatics.


 AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business
4. Presentation


COIN RELATED EVENTS:


March 10 (Sun): Bloomington Coin and Currency Show, Crowne Plaza Hotel &
Suites, Int'l Airport, 3 Appletree Sq., I-494 & 34th Ave. S.,
Bloomington, MN.
March 15-17 (Fri-Sun): Northwest Coin Club Show, Earle Brown Heritage
Center, Earle Brown Drive, Brooklyn Center, MN.
March 24 (Sun): South St. Paul VFW Show, 111 Concord Exchange South,
South St. Paul, MN.


A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!


We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:30 p.m.
(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104
Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are Provided. Members
are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues Are payable
in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until
they become  hooked  on the Club. For more information, contact the Club
Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@q.com
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3/30/2013


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR April, 4th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 3


PRESENTATION: The Athenian Owl and it's Imitations


Bill daehn, Tom Beniak, and Steven Antonello will provide an overview of
the Athenian Owl and the many local imitations of this popular coinage.


 AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business
4. Presentation


COIN RELATED EVENTS:


April 7 (Sun): Bloomington Coin and Currency Show, Crowne Plaza Hotel &
Suites, Int'l Airport, 3 Appletree Sq., I-494 & 34th Ave. S.,
Bloomington, MN.


April 13, (Sat): Roseville Coin Show, Roseville Skating Center, 2661
Civic Center Dr., Roseville, MN. Hours: 9-3


April 18-21, 2013 Chicago International Coin Fair38th Annual Chicago
International Coin Fair 


April 21 (Sun): South St. Paul VFW Show, 111 Concord Exchange South,
South St. Paul, MN.
April 22-27, 2013 Central States Numismatic Society
 Renaissance Schaumburg Hotel and Convention Center 1551 North Thoreau
Drive - Schaumburg, IL 60173 








Bill Daehn 
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4/21/2013


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR April, 25th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 4


PRESENTATION: The Cult of Hercules


Tom Beniak will provide an and entertaining disucussion about the cult
of Hercules and use of Hercules on coin images from Greek through Roman
Times


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
May 5 (Sun): Bloomington Coin and Currency Show, Crowne Plaza Hotel &
Suites, Int'l Airport, 3 Appletree Sq., I-494 & 34th Ave. S.,
Bloomington, MN.
May 11, (Sat): Roseville Coin Show, Roseville Skating Center, 2661 Civic
Center Dr., Roseville, MN. Hours: 9-3.








Bill Daehn 
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5/14/2013


Dear Membership the details for the May 23rd meeting follow:


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR May, 23rd, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 5


PRESENTATION: The Papyri of Oxyrhynchus presented by Professor Nita Krevens and 
Philip Sellew


Two thousand years ago (give or take a few), a resident of Oxyrhynchus tossed a piece of 
papyrus onto the town's trash heap. There it lay, parched by the Egyptian climate, preserved 
for posterity. 
Now, University of Minnesota researchers are employing technology and the discerning 
eyes of tens of thousands of volunteers around the world to decipher texts salvaged from that 
ancient trash pile.
The documents may be mostly small fragments, but they are keys to vast untapped 
knowledge about Egyptian life from the third century BCE to the eighth century CE. Most 
were penned during the first and second centuries CE; they were written primarily in 
Ancient Greek, Egypt's official language after Alexander's conquest in 332 BCE. 


AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business, Nominations for Officers
4. Presentation


COIN RELATED EVENTS:


May 11, (Sat): Roseville Coin Show, Roseville Skating Center, 2661 Civic Center Dr., 
Roseville, MN. Hours: 9-3.
May 19 (Sun): South St. Paul VFW Show, 111 Concord Exchange South, South St. Paul, 
MN.








TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE.... 


FOR June 27th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 6 
 


 


PRESENTATION: The Role of the Money Changer in the Ancient World 


followed by buying, selling, trading, auctioning... 


 


We will explore the role of the money changer in the ancient followed in a panel 


discussion led by a triumvirate of your leaders. This will transition into a club wide 


swap, barter, sale, auction type event. Basically bring material to sell, swap, or 


auction at any price range. We will also conclude our annual appointments errr elections! 


 


 AGENDA 


     1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM  


     2. Treasurer's Report 


     3. Open Business, Elections 


     4. Presentation 


     5. Buy, Sell, Trade, Auction  
 


COIN RELATED EVENTS: 


June 30
th
 (Sun): South St. Paul VFW Show, 111 Concord Exchange South, South 


St. Paul, MN. 
 


 








Welcome back from Summer! 


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE. ... 
FOR September, 26th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 6 


PRESENTATION: The history of the Antoninianus 215-294 CE. 


Take a step back in time and relive inflation the way the ancients experienced it. What? You think you have 
some nice silver there, sure you do; until you talk to the bankers or the tax man that is. Bring your questions 
and your coins for show and tell. What have you been doing this Summer? 


AGENDA 
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM 
2. Treasurer's Report 
3. Open Business, Nominations for Officers 
4. Presentation 


9/22/2013 
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COIN RELATED EVENTS: 


MN Brooklyn Center MOON Coin Show 


Details: 


Start Date: Fri Oct 11th 2013 


End Date: Sun Oct 13th 2013 


Earl Browne Heritage Center 


A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB! 


We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m. 
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
they become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club 
Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@g.com 


912212013 
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10/23/2013


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR October, 24th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 8


PRESENTATION: Alexander's Successors and Their Coinage


After Alexander the Great died his Empire split into several pieces, and after some preditable wars generated three major 
kingdoms that slowly decayed but lasted for centuries nonetheless.  Learn more about this fascinating time and the coinages 
of Alexander's successors.  This presentation is brought to you by our own triumverate of scholars.  These men have published 
books, attended more NYI shows than I've had birthdays, they've even outbod the infamous sheikh at a NY auction. 


AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Open Business, Nominations for Officers
4. Presentation


COIN RELATED EVENTS:


Nov 3rd Crowne Plaza Intl Airport 3 Appletree Square Bloomington, MN 55425


Show hours are 9am to 4pm. One mile from MSP Ariport. Formerly Holiday Inn & Suites – 952-854-9000.


Nov 17th South St. Paul VFW 111 Concord Exchange South South St. Paul, MN 55075


Nove 23rd 2661 Civic Center Drive Roseville, MN 55113


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
they become  hooked  on the Club. For more information, contact the Club
Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@q.com








Happy Saint Nicholas Day!


TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR December, 5th, 2013. Vol. 53, Number 9


PRESENTATION: The Kingdom of Pergamon 
Todd Ballen will discuss the Kingdom of Pergamon and it's coinage 
in particular the relationship of Philetairos with Lysimachos and 
Seleukos. Also since it's Saint Nicholas day, at least in Holland, we 
will have a contest to see who has the ancient coin with the best 
depiction of Santa.
 AGENDA
     1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM 
     2. Treasurer's Report
     3. Santa Clause Coin Depiction Contest
     4. Presentation





